

GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS LANSING

ORLENE HAWKS DIRECTOR

MEDICAL MARIHUANA REVIEW PANEL February 14, 2019 PUBLIC HEARING

APPROVED MINUTES

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended, the Medical Marihuana Review Panel (Review Panel) met on February 14, 2019, at the G. Mennen Williams Building, 1st Floor Auditorium, 525 West Ottawa Street, Lansing, Michigan 48933.

CALL TO ORDER

Eden Wells, MD, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 2:22 P.M.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Eden Wells, MD

David Brogren Robert Noiva, PhD Robert Fabiano, PhD Jeanne Lewandowski, MD

Members Absent: Ronald Bradley, DO

William Morrone, DO David Crocker, MD

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion by Noiva, seconded by Brogren, to approve the June 14, 2018 minutes, as presented. A voice vote followed.

MOTION PREVAILED

STATUTORY PROCEDURES

The meeting site and parking is accessible. Individuals attending the meeting are requested to refrain from using heavily scented personal care products in order to enhance accessibility for everyone. People with disabilities requiring additional services (such as materials in alternative format) in order to participate in the meeting should call Kelly Kronner at (517) 284-8584 at least 10 working days before the event.

Medical Marihuana Review Panel Meeting Minutes February 14, 2019 Page 2 of 2

Colleen Curtis provided the Review Panel with an overview of the statutory procedures and thanked the Panel for their attendance. She explained that Section 6 of the Act requires that the Review Panel meet twice a year to review complete petitions that have been submitted to the department.

PUBLIC COMMENT REMINDER

Chairperson Dr. Eden Wells reminded the public of the purpose of the public hearing. She stated that the Review Panel will collect public testimony on the 2 petitions currently before the Panel. She explained that the Review Panel will then vote to provide recommendations to the department regarding whether the petitions should be approved or denied at the next meeting. Once the Review Panel votes on the petition the recommendation will be sent to the Director of LARA for final determination. She then reminded the public that the department will collect written testimony up until February 21, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. at the following email address: LARA-BMR-LARA-BM

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

AJOURNMENT

Motion by Brogren, seconded by Noiva, to adjourn the meeting at 2:49 p.m. A voice vote followed.

MOTION PREVAILED

Next meeting: February 22, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. at the G. Mennen Williams Building, 1st Floor Auditorium

The meeting site and parking is accessible. Individuals attending the meeting are requested to refrain from using heavily scented personal care products in order to enhance accessibility for everyone. People with disabilities requiring additional services (such as materials in alternative format) in order to participate in the meeting should call Kelly Kronner at (517) 284-8584 at least 10 working days before the event.